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Ruth Nettles 
~ ~~ 

From: Goorland. Scott [Scott.Goorland@fpl.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: WELLS, KATHY 

Subject: 

Attachments: 8.7.09 Transmittal letter to Cole (Late filed exh. 97 and 100) .pdf 

Friday, August 07, 2009 233 PM 

E-Filing / Docket 090172-El / Florida EnergySecure Pipeline / FPL's Late Filed Exhibits 97 & 100 

Electronic Filing 

a. 

Scott A. Goorland, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

scott.goorland@fpl.com 

Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

561 -304-5633 

b. 
In RE: Florida Power & Light Company's Petition to Determine Need for FPL Florida EnergySecure Pipeline 

Docket No. 090172 - El 

c. 

d. 

e. 
Ann Cole with attached FPL late filed exhibits nos. 97 and 100 

The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

There are a total of 6 pages 

The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Transmittal letter to 

Scott A. Goorland, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

(561) 691-7135 Fax 
scott.goorland@fp!&om 

(561) 304-5633 

8/7/2009 

DOCUMEti' NUHBFR -CAT€  

0 8  I 7 9  AUG-78 

FPSC-COMMISSIOH CLERK 



FPL. 

August 7,2009 

Scott A. Goorland 
Principal Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
(561) 304-5633 
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile) 
Email: scott.goorland@ipl.com 

-VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY - 
Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090172-E1 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing of behalf of Florida Power &. Light Company ("FPL") are 
FPL's Late Filed Exhibits Nos. 97 and 100 in the above referenced docket. 

If there are any questions regarding this transmittal, please contact me at 561-304- 
5633. 

Sincerely, 

Scott A. Goorland 

Enclosures 
cc: Counsel for parties of record (wlencl.) 

an WL Group company 

?@CLMCY! YLMBEZ-CATf  

081 79 AUG-7Z 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 
furnished electronically and by United States Mail this 7th day of August, 2009, to the 
following: 

Martha C. Brown 
Senior Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
mbrown@,usc.stak.fl.us 

Floyd R. Self, Esquire 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
fself@lawfla.com 
Attorneys for Florida Gas Transmission 
Company, LLC 

Gary V. Perko, Esquire/ 
Brooke E. Lewis, Esquire 
Hopping Green & Sams 
Post Office Box 6526 
Tallahassee, FL 32314 
pDerkoO.hgslaw.com 

By: 



Docket NO. 090172-El 
Economic Anaiysis: Results Pmjectimnr of 
Appropriate Bill Impacts Including the 
Modernization Projecls 
FPL Late Filed Exhibit 87. Page 1 of 1 

Late Filed Exhibit No 97 

Rate Impact EnergySecurelCompany E Alternative and CCEC a RBEC modernizations 
Table 1 

CCEC and RBEC EnergySewre TOltal Cuslomer Bin 
Rate Impact"' Rate lmpacl'21 Rale Impact lmpacl 

Cenlukwh cenWkWh CenfsAcMI I per 1000 kWh 
2013 0.0277 0.0092 0.0388 0.37 
2014 0.0884 0.4503 0.5467 5.48 
2015 0.1345 0.4284 0.6638 5.84 

Rate Impact: FGT Alternative and CCEC and RBEC modernizations 

CCEC and RBEC FGT Total C u r t m  E111 
Rate  Impact'" Rate Impactm Rale Impad Impact 

Table 2 

CBnlSIxWh cenWkWh cenMrM, S per low kWh 
2013 0.0277 0.1092 0.1369 1.37 
2014 0.0964 0.2508 0.3492 3.48 
2015 0.1345 0.2438 0.3781 3.78 

Dierential Rate Impact: EnergySecure w. FGT 
Includes impact of CCEC and RBEC modernizations 

Table 3 
(NegaSve indicates I w r  bill impact for me EnergySecure tine) 

Tdal CvstwnerBHl 
Rate l m W  Impact '4 
mtam spBr7mkwh 

2013 4.1wo -1.00 
2014 0.1995 2.00 
2015 0.1857 1.85 [Declinesannuallythmh 20211 
2022 -0.01w -0.10 
2032 
2042 

.0.1560 -1.58 
4.1833 -1.93 

Other Economic a Non-Economk Benefits: Florida EnergySecure Line 
(Customer Values Not Reflected In Bill Impacts above) 

Cwopared lo FGT altwnallve. F I M a  EnergySBwre Llne adds h Mlowlng beneMr: 
.-Improved reliaN1y of gas ddiveries into Florida - Inexpensive expandability up lo 1 2 5  billion cublc feel per day providing significant long-term CYSbmW 

- Reduced wlnerabnltf 10 alsNptioM on the existing pipeline IYslems 
-. Increased deliverability of natural as into me slale - Reduction to wFtomws bill from 3rd party 88185 and capacily releases (6stimated N W  of $89 million. 1663 

- Redwed payments lo exia6ng pipelines fM interNpW Capacilv - Enhanced compeltm for bdh gas lransportanon and gas suppy inlo the &¶le 
- h s s  lo additional WY- M u~nvenl1onal6Me gas ~ I T r a n s m  65. diversitvine FPCs ~ a 6  sup& - Insurance again91 me rkk olrlgdfmnl bad growth andla delay in nucfear unih - SgniWant investmen1 and economic benm 2.1 the local. county and stale levels 

Table 4 

knenh 

million on Exhibn TCS-7) 

Table 1 shows the combined immenlal  rate impad of Ihe mdemizaU0n projds and lh0 EnenfSeURe! CDmpanY E proiea 
TaMe 2 show the combined inuernenmi rate impact of the modemhsllon prolecD and me FGT Faopssl. 
TaMe 3 show !he differential inuemenlal rate lmpac( between the two gas aiiernabives by year. 
me rate impact oflhe Cape Caneverai Energy Center(CCEC) and the Riviera Beach Energy Center (RBEC) Includes Ihs 

NOTES: 
(1)me ram impact of me Cape Cenawa Enemy CenteI (CCEC) and lhe Riviera Beach Energy Center (RBEC) ihlcludBS tlW 
of me two mcdemizati0ns panalh/ offset by their fuel and mission mst savings. 
(2) The rate impact of the Flwida Energy Seoure I Mmpany E pmjed includes lhe capital and 08M ~0618  o( me intrastate line 

(3) The rate impsct of the FGT p m w a l  indudes me FGT Iranspnatlon cosh 
(4) The dflereniial rake impact Is the same as shown in Exhibil JEE-8. 

wpttal and O&M mL8 of fhe two mcdemiraffino partialiy offset by Wr fuel and emission ml savings. 

Company E charges. 



Docket No. 090172-El 
Nine Plant Combo Info 
FPL Late Filed Exhibit 100, Page 1 of 3 

FPL Late Filed Exhibit 100: 
Nine Plant Combo Info 

Base Scenario 
I I I 1 

I Incfom.nlal Mw 
mil AddlSmS Amad 

W E C  3 CC addod. b p l ,  
C m W  6 RM- 



Docket NO. 090172-El 
Nmne Plan1 cmbo Info 
FPL Late Filed Exhibn 1W. Page 2 d 3 



Docket No. 090172-El 
Nine Plant Combo Info 
FPL Late Filed Exhibit 100, Page 3 of 3 

FPL Late Filed Exhibit 100: 
Nine Plant Combo Info 


